

From: [Brittany A. Funderburk](#)
To: ["pjohnson@sccourts.org"](mailto:pjohnson@sccourts.org)
Cc: [Mary Eldridge](#); [Ryan C. Holt](#)
Subject: Gregory v. Bruce's Bar & Grill of the Valley and Bruce E. Yaun, Jr., et al. ; Case No. 2023CP0201918
Date: Friday, June 12, 2026 4:48:26 PM
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Ms. Johnson,

I am emailing to request a copy of the trial transcript for the above referenced matter.
The trial took place in Aiken County, during the October 20-24, 2025 term.

Please advise if you need any further information for this request.

Thank you,



Brittany Funderburk |
*Legal Assistant to J. Ryan Oates,
Brian L. Craven, and Mary C. Eldridge*
Sweeny, Wingate & Barrow, P.A.

1515 Lady St. (29201) T: 803-217-3441
PO Box 12129 F: 803-256-9177
Columbia, SC 29211 [Web](#) | [Email](#)

RECEIVED

Jun 12 2026

SC Court of Appeals

This message may be confidential and protected by the attorney/client, attorney work product or other privileges. It is intended only for the use of the individual named above and the privileges are not waived by virtue of this having been sent by electronic mail. If the person actually receiving this electronic mail, or any other reader of such electronic mail, is not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please send a reply, delete the message immediately, and do not forward this message to any other person.